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Congress requires DHS' National Operations Center (NOC) «to provide situational awareness and 
establish a common operating picture for the entire federal government and for state, local, 
and tribal governments as appropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack 
and ensure that critical terrorism and disaster-related information reaches government 
decision-makers." Under this requirement, the NOC monitors social media only for situational 
awareness purposes during times of crisis, such as a terrorist attack or earthquake. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:40 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Sandweg, John 
Cc: Grossman, Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Can we say something about the employees being disciplined in the on the record? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:37 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
Beland Michael· Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Statement 

According to Bill Flynn, they were not looking at social media. They exceeded their writ by 
doing analysis, but it was based on traditional media sources. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:25 AM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
Beland Michael· Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 

Amy 

Just talked to our chief privacy officer. At the very least they violated the situational 
awareness pii because these individuals did not havew the authority to be looking at social 
media and drawing cinclusions based on that analysis. That is why we changed the language to 
privacy standards. 

Original Message 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:24 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
Beland Michael· Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 

Amy 
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Original Message ----­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 
Sub ect: Re: Statement 

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 

ection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM 

aard Peter· Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 

ement 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
To: Davis Robert · Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Subject: Re: Statement 

If we are going this route, we need to oush back stronger. We never approved of this approach 
and the individuals who piblished it did so without approval from nppd leadership. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Original Message ----­
Davis, Robert M 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:48 PM 

Suzanne; Beland, Michael 

Su 
Boogaard, Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 

nt 

Suzanne and Mike, 

Rolling Stone has posted a blog with a link to a document with the DHS seal and nppd/ ip 
markings that was posted to HSIN without approval. Here is the draft statement I would like 
to send to opa asap. 

Here is the link: 

http://wwwl.rollingstone.com/extras/13637_DHS%20IP%20Special.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok. 

Bob 
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Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2812 87:31 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Statement 

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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To: Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
Beland Michael· Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 

Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 

Amy 

National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Flynn, William 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:08 AM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; 
Beland Michael Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 

Amy 

Background: IP (POD division) compiles an open source report on critical infrastructure which 
is posted to HSIN. The contract for this service recently changed and the new contractor 
inappropriately conducted some "analysis" to the open source information (in this case). When 
it was brought to my attention the report was pulled (other steps have also been taken). 
However the fed staff undertook a thorough review and every source is traditional media. The 
report references social media resources but that was found in traditional sources. No 
monitoring of social media took place. 

William F. Flynn 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
US Department of Homeland Security 

gov 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 06:47 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Statement 
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2812 86:47 AM 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

an, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: Statement 

Based on his review and facts presented to him at the time, Bill Flynn does not believe the 
report in fact reflects folks having scoured the OWS twitter feeds or otherwise accessing 
social media in violation of privacy standards. He is double-checking to confirm. 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 

2812 11:15 PM Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 
To: Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis, Robert M 
Cc: 
Seth; 
Subject: 

Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
ahan, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 

Re: Statement 

Plan is to push back on the inaccuracies and issue the statement, but we are waiting on the 
WH. 

Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2812 11:12 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

ahan, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: Statement 

Where r we on this 

From: 
Sent: 

Original Message 
Sandweg, John 
Tuesday, February 28, 2812 18:26 PM 

To: Peter· Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Ca 
Subject: 

, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: Statement 

Definitely think that the more we can push back on any inaccuracies the better. 

That said, assuming he isn't going to pull down the blog post, with other similar privacy 
related issues out there, we need a clear statement that explains that this report was 
drafted in violation of our privacy standards. 

+ Noah and Amy. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2812 18:21 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 11:12 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: Statement 

Where r we on this 

From: 
Sent: 

Message 
John 

1e:26 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 1e:21 PM 
To: Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

~nr1w~,a, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Re: Statement 

Also looping MEC. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 1e:19 PM 
To: Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

n 
Re: Statement 

Looping Sandweg and Grossman. I think we need to move forward with the statement we proposed. 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 1e:e4 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: , Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David 
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Original Message ----­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2812 87:55 PM 
To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
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
Durkovich, Caitlin 
Tuesday, February 28, 2812 87:52 PM 

To: guoJ~c•ard Peter· Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 

Beland, Michael 

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
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2812 87:48 PM 
To: ~e; Beland, Michael 
Cc: 111111111111111 Boogaard, Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
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
to send to opa asap . 
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

2012 11:15 PM Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 
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

Original Message --- - ­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:12 PM 
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
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:26 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter· Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; n, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Shlossman, Amy 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:21 PM 
To: ~e; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Sandweg, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Also looping MEC. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 

110 



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



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

(b)

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

To: Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 

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

Peter· Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 

Statement 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
To: Davis Robert M· Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 

Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Su ect: Re: Statement 

If we are going this route, we need to oush back stronger. We never approved of this approach 
and the individuals who piblished it did so without approval from nppd leadership. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: S 

Original Message ----­
Davis, Robert M 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:48 PM 

din , Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
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

http://www1.rollingstone.com/extras/13637_DHS%20IP%20Special.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok. 

Bob 
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Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:31 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Statement 

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2e12 e6:47 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 11:15 PM 
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
an, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Shlossman, Amy 

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
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Subject: Re : Michael Hastings 

sending to 111111 
Original Message 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:05 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Kroloff, Noah; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re : Michael Hastings 

Concur- -and Pete, WH Comms is good with this response too, right? 

Original Message -- - -­
From : Boogaard, Peter 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:00 PM 
To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Thanks. 

Original Message ----­
From: Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:58 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: RE: Michael Hastings 

Concur. 

- -- --Original Message-- --­
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:57 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Based on all the other ongoing related issues, this seems appropriate. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:40 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Caitlin durkovich 

Original Message 
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:36 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re : Michael Hastings 
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Proposed statement. Let me know when we are good to send. 
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Proposed statement. Let me know when we are good to send. 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:00 PM 
To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 

Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Thanks . 

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

-----Original Message- ---­
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

Who in NPPD? 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:34 PM 
To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Nppd says it is accurate, but has concerns we are over reacting . I disagree, but wanted to 
make sure others didn ' t have a similar opinion . 

174 



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

183 



(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN~ and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 

rotection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday~ February 28, 2e12 e7:52 PM 
To: ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From : Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 7:se PM 
To: Davis Robert M· Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores , Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 e7:48 PM 
To : ~e; Beland, Michael 
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
markings that was posted to HSIN without approval . Here is the draft statement I would like 
to send to opa asap. 

Here is the link: 

http://wwwl.rollingstone.com/extras/13637_DHS%2eiP%2eSpecial.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok. 

Bob 

1~ 



Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard~ Peter 
Sent: Tuesday~ February 28~ 2012 07:31 PM 
To: Davis~ Robert M 
Subject: Statement 

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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Original Message - - --­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis , Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 
Sub t 

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S . Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM 
To: ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject : RE : Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
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

Original Message -- --­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:48 PM 
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

http: //www1.rollingstone . com/extras/13637 DHS%20IP%20Special.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok . 
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Bob 

Original Message - - -- ­
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

Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:14PM 
Davis, Robert M 

Subject: Re: Statement 

Thanks. 

Original Message --- -­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:12 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Yep 
Coming in a few 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08: 11 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Can you draft a stronger statement in line with what I wrote . I am in a car but home in 25 . 

Original Message --- - ­
Davis, Robert M 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08: 10 PM 

Beland Michael· Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 

Re: Statement 

Thanks! 
We would like to get a statement to them immediately to get the blog updated before it gets 
picked up by others. 
Bob 

Original Message - - - - ­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07 : 55 PM 
To: n; Boogaard, Peter; Davis , Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores , Gina; Flynn, William 
Subject: Re: Statement 

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that . 

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
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:11 PM 
Davis, Robert M 
Re: Statement 

Can you draft a stronger statement in line with what I wrote. I am in a car but home in 25. 

Original Message -- - - ­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08 :10 PM 
To: Beland Michael· Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 
Su t 

Thanks! 
We would like to get a statement to them immediately to get the blog updated before it gets 
picked up by others. 
Bob 

Original Message - - - -­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 
Su ement 

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
To : ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard , Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
To: Davis Robert M· Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 

Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
ect: Re: Statement 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Boogaard, Peter 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50PM 
Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Michael Hastings 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:17 PM 
To: 
Subject: IP!!gle Alert - "department of homeland security" 

Send me the link 

From: -
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:14PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: Google Alert - "department of homeland security" 

Actually he posted the report. looks like from from IP at nppd 

From: -
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:10PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: Google Alert - "department of homeland security" 

His inquiry mentions that Stratfor had the report. 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:01 PM 
To: -
Sub']eCf:""Re: Google Alert - "department of homeland security" 

Wtf. He emailed us about this 20 mins ago. 

From: -
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:00 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Fw: Google Alert - "department of homeland security" 

Rolling stone story 

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 06:59PM 
To: sy.lee@dhs.gov <sy.lee@dhs.gov> 
Subject: Google Alert - "department of homeland security" 

News 

Exclusive: Homeland SecuritY Kept Tabs on Occupy Wall Street 
Rolling.Ston.:.c,•m (blog.) 

9 new results for "department of homeland security" 

As Occupy Wall Street spread across the nation last fall, sparking protests in more than 70 cities, the Depar tment of 
Ho meland Security began keeping tabs on the movement. An internal DHS report entitled "SPECIAL COVERAGE: Rol lmgSt(!!11: c<>m 

Occupy Wall Street," dated ... lhl!:!!:J. 
Sl·o.: al l !>torics 1111 this_topi~ )> 
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Workshops Target Awareness o fCyber Security 
1-..l , \ ...;. I \. 

Clark County will host two initial kickoff workshops at 8:30am and I 0 am Wednesday to provide an overview of cyber security 
awareness training that Nevada has been selected by the US Department of Homeland Security to receive. 
S.:t· ~.!.I...)Jf'J:i£!-> on rhi' l1•n..Lu 

Department of Defense Provider Signs Lease at Advance Real tv's Picatinny ... 
I ';•rarnu.;J\,~l.~o'•''ll 
By Mel Fabrikant Tuesday, February 28, 20 I 2, 04:21 PM EST A technology services company serving agencies within the 
Department of Defense, Department of Homeland Securi ty, and several segments of the Intelligence Community, EOIR 
Technologies will ... 
;;i¢(' all ~tor.k·-; on rhi:- tJ.ffik~ 

Govemment says airport screening machines safe for passengers 
C Nl'< 
By Jim Barnett Washington (CNN) --Studies by the US government and professional organizations conclude the level of radiation 
emitted by full-body airport scanners is safe for passengers, according to a Department of Homeland Security Inspector ... 
See nil s10ri.:5 on rhis topic " 

WikiLeaks: Emails Leak Exposes Inner Workings of Private Intel rirm Stratfor ... 
Y0u1 ubc 
Firms with ties to Stratfor include Coca-Cola, Goldman Sachs, Dow Chemical, and sectors of the US government - including the 
Department of Homeland Security, the Marines Corps and the Defense Intelligence Agency. Coke asked Stratfor to keep tabs on ... 
<;c~ <~.!1 storic.:-. oil thi<; topic 1> 

Congresswoman Bordallo Attends 2012 IGIA Plenary Meeting OIA Awards $6.3 ... 
l'ad lk NI:'W<; Ccnh.:r 
Congresswoman Bordallo reiterated that the Department of Homeland Security should, at a minimum, grant Guam parole authority 
for visitors from China, and that inclusion of China in the Guam-CNM I visa waiver program is critical to the continued growth ... 
Sce all !->tMicl> oil this topic » 

Napolitano Insists Mexico Drug War Not a Failure 
Drug W;1r Chromd.: 
by Phillip Smith, February 28, 2012, 03 :03am Department of Homeland Security Secretary Janet Napolitano defended hard-line US 
drug policies and Washington's approach to prohibition-related violence in Mexico Monday even as Central American leaders ... 
Sce all ~torie\ on I hi~ h'pic )) 

Recommended: Controversial airport screening machines arc safe, new report shows 
msllbc com (bin~) 
By msnbc.com news services Older generation full-body scanners deployed at the nation's airports are safe even for the most frequent 
travelers, according to the Department of Homeland Security's Office of the Inspector General (OIG). 
St:c ull .;; torie<; on th i~ r.1pic ,. 

Dormant BoDog domain seized 
I .x.11n incr . ..:orn 
The US Department of Homeland Security seized the domain name of Bodog.com today, and announced that founder Calvin Ayre 
and three other men have been indicted on charges of operating an illegal gambling business and conspiring to commit money ... 
See all storie:. Oil this topic " 

This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google. 

Delete this alert. 
Create another alert. 
Manage your alerts. 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~· February 28, 2012 7:01 PM 

~gle Alert - "department of homeland security" 

Wtf. He emailed us about this 20 mins ago. 

From: -
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:00 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Fw: Google Alert- "department of homeland security" 

Rolling stone story 

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com] 
Sent: Februa 2012 06:59PM 
To: 
Subject: Google Alert - "rtP•n:u-tm,pnt of homeland security" 

News 

Exclusive: Homeland Security Kept Tabs on Occupy Wall Street 
){,,)ltn:,!'>lt'IW.COtll (blog) 

9 new results for "depa rtment of homeland secur ity" 

As Occupy Wall Street spread across the nation last fall, sparking protests in more than 70 cities, the Department of 
Homeland Secu rity began keeping tabs on the movement. An internal DHS report entitled "SPECIAL COVERAGE: RolhngStunc cN11 

Occupy Wall Street," dated... illW 
'>cc all !>to ri~s on this t11pic " 

Workshops Target Awareness of Cyber Security 
K LAS- 1'\' 
Clark County will host two initial kickoff workshops at 8:30am and I 0 am Wednesday to provide an overview of cyber security 
awareness training that Nevada has been selected by the US Department of Homela nd Security to receive. 
Se ... • all ->tori~~ on th is topic >> 

Dcnartmcnt of Defense Provider Signs Lease at Advance Realty's Picatinny ... 
f'aranlU:.PP~I.~Oill 

By Mel Fabrikant Tuesday, February 28, 2012, 04:21 PM EST A technology services company serving agencies within the 
Department of Defense. Department of Homeland Secu rity, and several segments of the Intelligence Community, EOIR 
Technologies will ... 
SC'-: all ~1 01 ic:. t.lll this t opi~: " 

Government says aimot1 screening machines safe for passengers 
c~~ 

By Jim Barnett Washington (CNN) --Studies by the US government and professional organizations conclude the level of radiation 
emitted by full-body airport scanners is safe for passengers, according to a Department of Homela nd Security Inspector ... 
St:...: all ~!l.wies on th i~ 10pic ·> 

Wikileaks: Emails Leak Exposes Inner Workings of Private Intel Finn Stratfor ... 
Y 011 l ubt: 
Firms with ties to Stratfor include Coca-Cola, Goldman Sachs, Dow Chemical, and sectors of the US government- including the 
Department of Homela nd Secur ity, the Marines Corps and the Defense Intelligence Agency. Coke asked Stratfor to keep tabs on ... 
S~t· all <;tor i~:~ on 1his ti'lpic '' 
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Congressvvoman 13oroallo Attends 201..., IGIJ\ Plenary Meeting: OIA Awards $6.3 ... 
I' ,,:lfi, :'\.L 11 ·• < '-:nkl 

Congresswoman Bordallo reiterated that the Department of Homeland Security should, at a minimum, grant Guam parole authority 
for visitors from China, and that inclusion of China in the Guam-CN MI visa waiver program is critical to the continued growth ... 
~<: all.<.t.)J&Q!JJ.hi::- wpi<: " 

Napol itano Ins ists Mexico Drug War Not a Failure 
I lrll<! \\ ;,r c-llnlllidl! 
by Phillip Smith, February 28, 20 12, 03:03am Department of Homeland Security Secretary Janet Napolitano defended hard-line US 
drug policies and Washington's approach to prohibition-related violence in Mexico Monday even as Central American leaders ... 
~cc all \tori~s on this l11pic " 

Recommended: Controversial airpm1 screening machines are sale, new report shows 
lllSnbt U\lll ( hft1g) 
By msnbc.com news services Older generation full-body scanners deployed at the nation's airports are safe even for the most frequent 
travelers, according to the Department of Homeland Security's Office of the Inspector General (OIG). 
Scl' all '>lnric~ on this 111pic >> 

Donnant BoDog domain seized 
[ .)\aiOJOCr.com 
The US Department of Homeland Security seized the domain name of Bodog.com today, and announced that founder Calvin Ayre 
and three other men have been indicted on charges of operating an illegal gambling business and conspiring to commit money ... 
Sec <I ll ~torie~ 1111 this topi~! , 

This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google. 

Delete this alert. 
Create another alert. 
Manage your alerts. 
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6, 700 Flight Attendants participated in the voting process. They sent an unequivocal message that their 
sacrifices must be recognized and that they will participate in the benefits of the merger. After five years 
of stalling and road blocks by management, the Joint Negotiating Committee (JNC) delivered a 
tentative agreement that gave members a chance to voice their position directly to management. AFA 
leadership will meet next week to set in motion a plan that maximizes the leverage created by an 
engaged, unified work force. 
Press Release 

Mesaba 
Pinnacle Airlines, which merged with Mesaba Airlines in January, filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
reorganization. As the certified representative for Mesaba Flight Attendants, AFA will use its standing to 
participate in the bankruptcy process and ensure that the Flight Attendants' rights are protected 
throughout Pinnacle's restructuring. 
Press Release 

Spirit 
On March 9, Spirit Flight Attendants officially asked the NMB to declare that negotiations are at an 
impasse and requested a proffer of arbitration, a step required by the Railway Labor Act prior to a 30-
day "cooling off' period. This period leads to a strike deadline which often encourages focused 
negotiations. In October, Spirit Flight Attendants overwhelmingly authorized a strike by 98.4 percent 
should management fail to negotiate a new contract. With AFA's trademarked strike strategy, 
CHAOS™ or Create Havoc Around Our System™, a strike can affect the entire system or a single 
flight. The union decides when, where and how to strike without notice to management or passengers. 
Press Release 

American Eagle 
American Airlines' bankruptcy is affecting the American Eagle Flight Attendants and their negotiations. 
American Eagle Flight Attendants are outraged that, under the cloak of bankruptcy, management is 
attacking their contract even though American Eagle is a profitable subsidiary of AMR. Just prior to the 
AMR bankruptcy filing, American Eagle Flight Attendants were negotiating for a new contract and 
management had already agreed to significant quality of life improvements. AFA continues to 
vigorously oppose unnecessary concessions and is working to minimize the impact of Chapter 11 on 
Flight Attendants. 
American Eagle Picketing Events: April 10 (DFW) and April12 (ORO). For more information, check 
www.afaeagle.com. 
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within our local communities will strengthen our own campaigns and actions. 

By embracing the principles of direct action, The 99% Spring movement will mobilize communities 
across America to have a lasting impact. Learn how to join together in the work of reclaiming our 
country through sustained non-violent action. Sign up for a local training near you and spread the word. 
CWA-Recommended Trainings 

Be a 'Force Multiplier' In the Fight Against Human Trafficking 
Within a global struggle to combat a problem of epidemic proportions, 
Flight Attendants can play a key role in the fight against human 
trafficking. In a recent meeting between AFA International President 
Veda Shook and Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Secretary 
Janet Napolitano concerning aviation security issues, Secretary 
Napolitano invited AFA to participate in an initiative to involve aviation 
employees in the fight against human trafficking. The DHS Customs and 
Border Protection's "Blue Lightning" initiative provides a voluntary 
mechanism to identify potential human trafficking victims and to notify 
federal authorities for front line workers at U.S. commercial airlines that 
operate U.S.-bound international routes. 

"We like to talk about 'boots on the ground': said Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) Acting Commissioner David V. Aguilar. "Flight 
Attendants and airline employees will be the 'boots in the air' fighting 
human trafficking." Human trafficking is a modern-day form of slavery. It 
is defined as: 

• the recruitment, harboring, transport, provision or obtaining of a person by force, fraud, or coercion 
for the purpose of involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery; or 
• Sex trafficking, in which a commercial sex act is induced by force fraud or coercion-or the person 
induced to perform such acts is under age 18. 

trafficking. 

It is estimated that at least 12.3 million adults and children 
are enslaved around the world and that 56 percent are 
women and girls. The International Labor Organization 
(ILO) estimated that in 2005, 980,000 to 1,225,000 boys 
and girls were in forced labor situations as a result of 
trafficking. In 2000, Congress passed the Victims of 
Trafficking and Violence Protection Act, which launched a 
large-scale effort by the U.S. government to fight human 

In 2010, Secretary Napolitano launched the Blue Campaign- a first-of-its-kind initiative to coordinate 
and enhance the Department's anti-human trafficking efforts. The components of the Department of 
Homeland Security combat human trafficking through a variety of programs, and the Blue Campaign 
coordinates and unites this work. 

The 'Blue Lightning Initiative' is coordinated as part of the Blue Campaign by CBP in collaboration with 
the Department of Transportation. The key to the success of this initiative, however, is the participation 
of the frontline workers in the airline industry. 

As Flight Attendants, we are uniquely positioned to identify human traffickers and assist their victims. 
Flight crews are skilled observers, and with the appropriate training, they can be the frontline against 
trafficking, according to CBP. Indicators of human trafficking can include: physical control of travel 
documents of an adult traveler by a co-traveler; restricting the movement and social interaction of an 
adult traveler by a co-traveler; an adult traveler who is unclear on details of his/her final destination or 
point of contact; or a child traveler who appears to be accompanied by someone claiming to be the 
parent or guardian who is in fact not related to the child. Blue Lightning will roll out a training program in 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 4:18PM 

R.ntic 
To: 
Subject: 

Ugh. thanks 

From:-
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 4:17PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Atlantic 

fyi 
http://www.theatlanticwire.com/national/2012/02/occupv-wall-street-freaks-out-about-dhs-spying/49322/ 

Occupy Wall Street activists are up in arms over a new report describing Homeland Security officials 
monitoring Occupy demonstrations, but a closer look reveals much ado about nothing. 

The government paranoia machine took off last night after Rolling Stone contributor Michael 
Hastings published an exclusive on e-mails obtained from the global intelligence firm Stratfor via WikiLeaks. 
In his ominous appraisal of a Department of Homeland Security document, he notes that DHS officials read 
"OWS-related Twitter feeds" and other "publicly available sources" to keep tabs on the movement. "The 
government has a long and disturbing history of justifying the curtailing of civil liberties under the cover of 
perceived, and often manufactured, threats," he wrote. The article passed quickly through the Occupy 
information bloodstream. 

"The DHS document appears to be more concerned with protecting the mechanisms of the financial sector than 
in ensuring the safety of citizens who are exercising their First Amendment rights," wrote Allison Kilkenny in 
Truth out. "The suppression of Occupy is nothing less than an attack on those who would try to exercises their 
civil liberties, their rights and seek to energize democracy," wrote Fire Dog Lake's Kevin Gosztola The article 
was re-blogged across scores of Occupy tumblers including Anticapitalist, Occupy All Streets and #Occupy 
Wall Street. 

On Current TV last night, host Cenk Uygur blasted the agency for focusing exclusively on Occupy Wall 
Street. "The Tea Party ... that happens to be pro-corporate America is not anywhere to be found here [but] when 
Occupy Wall Street is not pro-corporate America, all of a sudden, they need to be investigated by the 
Department ofHomeland Security." Of course, the Tea Party hac; a lso been observed by DHS but that's beside 
the point. 

Is DHS really curtailing the rights of Occupiers? Outside of reading newspapers and Twitter about Occupy 
events, the report is merely a summary of the movement and an assessment of what dangers it may pose. As one 
line reads: 

"Mass gatherings associated with public protest movements can have disruptive effects on transportation, 
commercial, and government services, especially when staged in major metropolitan areas. Large scale 
demonstrations also carry the potential for violence, presenting a significant challenge for law enforcement." 
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From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:48 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group 

We are done, but not releasing until we get more requests. 
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Congress requires DHS' National Operations Center (NOC) "to provide situational awareness and establish a 
common operating picture for the entire federal government and for state, local, and tribal governments as 
appropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack and ensure that critical terrorism and disaster­
related information reaches government decision-makers." Under this requirement, the NOC monitors social 
media only for situational awareness purposes during times of crisis, such as a terrorist attack or earthquake. 
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At this point, I don't believe it is to our benefit to re-engage with Rolling Stone. We would use this statement 
for any requests that follow. 

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
app.ropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack and ensure that critical terrorism and disaster­
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
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Not Responsive

Not Responsive

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NOD TURNOVER- 060018 JAN 2012 

QJIS fNTERt'M.L tfSE Oh'i!)' 

NOD Turnover 
0600 EST 18 Jan 

• FOAG--Initiai/Cioseout-(2139 EST 17 Jan) Protest Incident at the White House - Washington, DC 
(NOC #0048-12). USSS confirms protestors threw a smoke bomb over the North White House 
fence. The situation is under control and most of the estimated 1 ,000 protestors have been 
dispersed. No arrests have been reportedly made, and authorities continue to be are on alert. 
National and local media interests. 
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NICC Support 
PSADC 
PSA Mid-Atlantic Region 
ISCD Region III 

The information contained in this communication from the NICC may be sensitive, privileged, and or confidential and is not intended for third party 
distribution without the express approval of the NICC. Please address requests for further distribution, questions, or comments to the NICC by 
phone or email If you are not an intended recipient of this transmission, the dissemination, distribution, copying 
or use of the infonnation is strictly prohibited. 

FOR Olii' ICI/\1 . USJ: O~l i .Y 
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